430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif

Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2023 10:10 AM

To: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of June 2023, For July 2023 salary.
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Thank you & Best Regards

L3
asgall
Waleed Alsharif 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Recruitment officer Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 55 289 2312
Email 114@daffah.sa
www.daffah.sa

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2023 9:20 AM

To: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of June 2023, For July 2023 salary.

Reminder,,,,

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 5:15 PM

To: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif <114@daffah.sa>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333@daffah.sa>
Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of June 2023, For July 2023 salary.

Dear sir,

3046
3039
3030
3018
2950
2949
2944
2924
2845
2732
1505
1457
1342



Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of June 2023, For - salary

Payslip Pool

EmpID ¥
3045
3039
3030
3015
2950
2049
2044

914

1505
1457

1342
Thank you & best regards,

adall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

Mame #

Fayez Habib D

Omar Abdullah M

Hussain Mohammed Ahmed

Ahmed Saleem 5

Abdulrahman Lafi A

3aleh khalf 5

Adel Eisi &

Ahmed Abdelhamid Ahmed Ahmed

Ahmed Khalid M Bin Rawkan

brahim Fahad | ALOwaydi

Adel Saesd Ali Al Qarni

Adzl Ameed Mohammed Abdullzh ()

Hael 5aeed Ahmed Melhi

Bashesr Ameen Qzshtan Alkahtany

Rashed Hamid Ameen Fhari

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4% Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Reason ¥

Employee on vacation




